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September 8, 1981

Richard C. McDonough, Esq.
71 Mantoloking Road

P. 0. Box R

Mantoloking, NJ D8738

ADVISORY OQOPINION No. 36-1981

Dear HMr. McDonough:

Your letter dated August 25, 1981. requesting an advisory
opinion from the Eleerion Law Enforcement Commission has been con-
sidered by the Commission and referred to me for a response. You
have asked whether a corporation that is a contributor to a Politieal
Action Committee (PAC), whieh in tumm is making a contribution to a
candidate for Governor, may also contribute an amount not in excess
of $800 ro the same candidare in rhe same elecrion wirhout violating
the contriburion limits set forth in the Campaipgn Contributions and
Expenditures Reporting Act (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-1 et s5eq.).

You have informed the Commission that the New Jersey Food
Council Committee for Good Government is a PAC which anticipates
making contributions to ¢andidares for Governor and the Legislarture
in the 1981 New Jersey general election. From the information you
have submitted, it aprears rthere are more than 40 corporare entities
contributing to rthe Food Council PAC. You have srated rhat the PAC
has approximately $44,000 in its treasury from prior years and
anticipatee spending approximately $75,000 in political contributions
this year. Among the contributlions the PAC anticipates making will
be $800.00 concributions to each of the candidates [Ffor Governor.

A econtributor to a candidate for Governor in the general
election may give no more than $800,00. This limitation on contri-
burions 1s contained in N.J.S.A. 19:444-29(a) which In pertinent
part reads as follows:

''...no person or polirical committee, otherwise
eligible to make political contributiens, shall
make any contribution or contribution: to a candi-
date, his. campalgn treasurer or deputy campalgn
Ereasurer, e State eommittee, county committee or
municipal committee of any celitlcal party, or Eto
any other percon or committee, in aid of the eandi-
dacy of or in behalf of a candidare for nomination
for election or for electlion to the office of
Governor in any primary or genmeral election in the
aggregate in excess of $800.00."



Richatd €. McDonough, Esq.
Seprember 8, 1931
Page 2

For the purposes of making contributions, a corporaticn
is deemed to be in the same posture as any person limited to an
aggregate contribution of $800.00. Therefore, the corporaticn
could not give $800.00 directly to a gubermarorial candidate and
also contribure to ancther committee which waa in aid of the can-
didacy of the same gubernatcorial candidate. The Commission therefore
must address the question whether the Food Council PAC is a committee
in aid of a gubernatorial candidate wichin the meaning of N.J.5.A.
19:444-29,

Under the fact record before it, the Commission finds
that the anticipated contriburions to candidates for Governor in
New Jersey are incidental to the purpeses and aims of the Food
Council PAC and therefore the PAC cannot be understood to be a
committee in ald of a gubernatorial candidate. The Commissicn
notes that a contribution of $800.00 is a small fraction of the
rotal anticipated contriburions of the Food Council PAC, Under
such circumstances, the impact of a member-contributor to the Food
Council PAC in any specific gubernatorial candidate can only be
viewed as de minimis. Only a small fraction of a contriburion of
any member to the PAC will ultimately be received by any gubernatorial
candidate. No member has specifically "earmarked" its contribution
to the PAC requiring the PAC to pass that contribution to a gubernatorial
candidare. The Commissicn therefore concludes that the mere fact a
corporation is a member of the Fopd Council PAC and as such makes a
contributicn to that PAC does not preclude it from additionally
making a contribution of no more than $800.00 te a gubernactcrial
candidate in New Jersey.

You have further inquired whether there would be any
difference if any of the corporate members of the Food Council PAC
were closely held corporations effectively controlled by one person.
The Commission is satisfied that the answer remains the same, on
the facts ser feorth in your letter. As the Commission has indicated,
contributions by corporate members of the Food Ceouncil PAC to the
PAC are not eirther in entirety or in pert chargeable against contribu-
tions made by theoae same entities to candidates for Cowvernor.

Very truly vours,

ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION
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